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July 29, 2022
VIA ECF

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE,

Washington, DC 20543

Re: David A. Tropp v. Travel Sentry, Inc. et al., No. 22-22
Dear Mr. Harris :

We represent each of the respondents in this case, except for Briggs & Riley Travelware LLC
(“Briggs”) and Delsey Luggage, Inc. (“Delsey”). Both Briggs and Delsey join in this request.

We write to request a thirty-day extension of the current August 8, 2022 deadline for
respondents to file their brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari. The reason for this
request is provide respondents an opportunity to address arguments to be made by amicus
curiae. On July 26, 2022, respondents received 10-day notice from counsel for US Inventor and
Eagle Forum Education & Legal Defense Fund (“US Inventor”) of its intent to file an amicus
curiae brief in support of petitioner. Both petitioner and respondents have consented to US
Inventor’s anticipated brief. Under Rule 37(2)(a), US Inventor’s brief is not due until August 8,
2022.

The requested thirty-day extension, until September 7, 2022, will allow respondents to address,
in their brief in opposition, any arguments made by US Inventor (and any additional amicus
curiae) supporting petitioner. This is respondents’ first request for an extension on their brief in
opposition. Petitioner consents to this extension request.

Thank you for your consideration of respondents’ request.
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Respectfully submitted,
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William L. Prickett
Counsel of Record
Seyfarth Shaw LLP

Counsel for respondents

Travel Sentry, Inc.; L.C. Industries, LLC,;

Outpac Designs, Inc.; Travelpro International, Inc.;
Victorinox Swiss Army, Inc. and Wordlock, Inc.

cc: Eric A. White, Esq., counsel for petitioner (via
ECF, email and express mail)
Peter I. Bernstein, Esq., counsel for respondent Briggs & Riley Travelware LLC (via
ECF, email and express mail)
Michael Schollaert, Esq., counsel for respondent Delsey Luggage, Inc. (via ECF, email
and express mail)
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